mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 5:26 PM

To: ‘mail.admin@finksburg.org’

Subject: Finksburg News - February 2015 - Next Meeting - February 26, 2015, "Life is Great in
21048"

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc.
Community Meeting

Ji Like us on

E_/ Facebook

Who: All residents of Finksburg and its environs are invited
When: Thursday, February 26, 2015 @ 7PM
Where: Finksburg Branch, Carroll County Public Library

»February Membership Meeting: "Life is Great in 21048"
Open discussion. Master plan progress. FPACC election discussion. Finksburg day 2015.
https://www.facebook.com/events/424911234334894

»January Membership Meeting - Meet Our Commissioner, Richard Weaver:

Thanks to everyone that joined us at our meeting. The turnout was great and we had a very
informative meeting. Special thanks to Commissioner Weaver and all the county staff that
participated!

»Membership Dues:
A reminder that it’s time to pay 2015 membership dues. To join or renew with our group, it only

costs $10 per family and $25 for businesses. We accept online payments and checks. Please use the

membership page. Business members are welcome to schedule a short presentation about their
business at a general membership meeting. Thanks for your help and support.

Board of Directors:
e Sissy (Alice) Altstatt e Christopher Gayo * Gary Kerns
e Ken Walk * Michael Davis e Joan Huff
Finksburg Planning and Citizens’ Council Inc., P.O. Box 70 Finksburg, Maryland 21048
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S Like uson

B _/ Facebook



